
From: Elizabeth Murphy <emurphy@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 1:22 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Water Supply Sources

Mike,
Thank you so much for looking that up. I will look for it today or Monday.
LIZ

On Fri, Feb 6, 2015 at 12:56 PM, Prysby, Mike (DEQ) <PRYSBYM@michigan.gov> wrote:

Elizabeth,

Yes, a source water assessment was completed for the Flint River and a report is available. I will send it to you asap (later today or on Monday).

Michael Prysby, P.E.

District Engineer

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

517 290-8817

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 11:01 AM
To: 'emurphy@cityofflint.com'
Subject: FW: Water Supply Sources

Elizabeth,

Below is a link to our website that lists all of surface water systems in Michigan. You will need to scroll down to the bottom of the list to see the listing of supplies using a river as their source. Also, I am not aware of any source water assessment conducted for the Flint River watershed; however, I would like to confirm that. I will let you know asap once I obtain the confirmation.

http://www.michigan.gov/deq/0,4561,7-135-3313_3675_3691-9775--,00.html

Michael Prysby, P.E.

District Engineer

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

517 290-8817

—
Liz Murphy
Assistant to the Emergency Manager
City of Flint
810 237 2025